
 

 
 
 

  

 

 

 
 
9 October 2024 
 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

UPDATE ON PROPOSED ORGANIC WASTE TRANSFER FACILITY AT 109A CHURCH 
STREET, LIDCOMBE 

I am writing to provide a further update on the proposal for an organic waste transfer facility 
at 109A Church Street, Lidcombe.  

Following the receipt of a new development application for this site, Council has undertaken 
a preliminary review of the application. Some important information to assess the 
application was not included, and Council has therefore returned the application to the 
applicant and will not be actioning the application.  

Council anticipates that a new development application on the proposal may be received in 
the future. Council will provide further information if a new development application is 
received.  

If you require any further information, please contact Council’s Customer Service on 02 
8757 9000. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

 
 
Daniel Cavallo 
DIRECTOR ENVIRONMENT AND PLANNING  


